IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 5-30 AR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
A to - 50l
COUNTY OF Richland % Yo fo-t50
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4000891 \/
Vincent Rice y  A/WH _K690311
AKA: . )  Dateof Offense: _12/11/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § . 44-53-0370(b)}(1)
DOB: SR )  CDRCode#: _ 0185
Address: @ )
City,State,Zip: ,L/\C\_ﬁ'())\\/?)l;ﬂ 5“ QQ(M»“
DL SO % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes["] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS
TO: Drugs/MDP, PWID Cocaine - 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0184
[X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS '~ []MOST SERIOUS [[]Mandatory GPS(CSC p§17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ﬂ{-}ﬂegotiateg Sentence, dation by the State.
ATTEST: cap of loyre

s ageo Ve Jl T £og g

. ALL/BRITTON SCBar#¥ | Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (Al State Department of Corrections, A -County Detention Center,

&}
for a determinate term of i Z days/mont| (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed "/yezirs
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedikatupon the service of —— days/months/years and/or payment

. o . mm—
of § —~ _; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended-with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
bation, which are incorporated by reference. '
ONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ¢ S
he Defendant is to be given credit for\tlme s ‘Pced pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

he State Department of Corrections.
[] ‘The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrderea pTUP
Total: $ ___ Plus 20% fee: $ 'days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) . Obtain GED 0 '
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ . pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . .
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Aésessment) $12 3 | $ _ paidto Publlc Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $ N )
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ JH/ [Y
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL 3

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: /(/,/V

Sentence Date: )23 13

Cierk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

'
3



WITNESSES

(S) A.R. ANDERSON — Columbia Police
_Department_

DOCKET NO. 2012-15-40-00891

The State of South Carolina
Coimty of

Richland

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
MARCH TERM 2012

. 159

K690311

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

VERDICT

THE STATE
vs.

VINCENT RICE

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

~oreperson of Petit Jury
Jate:

Indictment for
PWID COCAINE
3R°/SUBSEQ OFFENSE

SC Code: 44-53-0370(b)(1)
CDR Code: 0185

'C.C.C.PLS.ANDGSS.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MARCH 7 2012, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE

3/SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

That VINCENT RICE did in Richland County, on or about December 11, 201 1, ‘/
‘possess with intent to distribute, dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or ‘

conspire to distribute, dispense, or deliver a quantity of Cocaine, a controlled

substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., Code of Laws of South

Carolina, 1976, as amended, such possession not having been authorized by law,
and being in violation of Section 44-53-370(b)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended, such not being a first offense.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case ngtie and provided.

D

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




30)’!‘55

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

; 0 -1 50 oc
COUNTY OF Richland ) :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4001614 v/
Vincent Jennaine Rice A ) A/WE: DP12074
AKA: - ) Date of Offense: _1/25/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § : 44-33-0370(b)}(1) .
DOB: (ERETGN SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0185
Address: EIRKSESONEICEONIRD) )
City,State,Zip: CASTOVER. SC 20044
DLY- SIDE: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now. the Defendant who was ((J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / MDP, poss. Cocaine w.i.t.d. - 2nd offense :
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0184
[X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [XJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS {JMandatory GPS(CSC §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X ‘Negotiated Sentence,  [[] Recompfijendation by the State.
ATTEST: Capof (Dyrs -
XGtee Foo L/ r 4ol

AL, BRITTON SC Bar# Defendant C Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘ i days/monthg/§ears pr [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to Wne of$ _  ~—/ provuzg?x;pﬁn the serviceof ~_ -—" days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probation for e

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.

, CONCURRENT or "[[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the-State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
. Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ _pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 _ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 " /‘rnv)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
8 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ‘
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ W
o Presiding Judge i
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘ - @5:// ,l( 6 Judge Code: 9\\ (o] ..
sl , —
Court Reporter: . Sentence Date: N )) \
V

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



= ' — DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-40-01614 . After being fully advised as to my
WITNESSES legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.
(S) K WILLIAMS - USEPD The State of South Carolina |
: .Defendant
County of
Richiand -

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

‘ guilty to the within indictment or to  °

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
APRIL TERM 2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 159
DP12074 | Defendant
THE STATE elendan
VS.
Witness:
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Vincent Jermaine Rice C.C.C.PLS.AND G.S.
VERDICT —_—
' Indictment for
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
DISTRIBUTE COCAINE : OF CRUGINAL FILED),
) 2
. : T £l
SC Code: 44-53-0370(b) G
~ CDR Code: 0183 O LA D
Foreperson of Petit Jury RICHIANL CLIUNTY

Date: SOUTHH CAROLINA




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ,
I ) . INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, conveined on APRIL 11, 2012, the

s
Grand Jurors of Richland County present uporl? their oath:

i
i

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE :

That Vincent Jermaine Rice did in Richland County on or about January 25, 2012,

o .
possess with intent to distribute, dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt, or
consfoire to' distribute, dispense, or deliver a quantity of Cocaine, a controlled .

substancc under the provisions: of Section 44-53- 110' et.seq., Code of Laws of |

o South Carohna 1976, as amended such distribution not having been authonzed

i
" by law and being in violation of Section 44-53- 370(b)( 1), et.’seq., -Code of Laws .

of ‘South Carohna 197 6, as amended, such not bem g a ﬁrst offense..

Against the peace and dignity of the| State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provuded

D p—

DAN JOHNSON; SOLICITOR




I SSSHHEEBEEEESS

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0- ~loyre &«

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
: u
COUNTY OF Richland ; : Pt #1000
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4002681
Vincent Jermaine Rice ) A/WH: DPI12118

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/25/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M - Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(B)(1)
DOB: 2 )  CDRCode#: _ 0107

)

) SENTENCE SHEET

)
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [XJPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug, or pwid, near school
in violation of § 44-53-0445(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
[X] NON-VIOLENT (7] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC Xi817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence,
ATTEST: 9/ 27/
% 8¢
ALLUBRITTON SC Bar# Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the N, State Department of Corrections, [| County Détention Center,

for a determinate termrof ’ " days/month @ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fip€ of $ ~~_, provide@Hrat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § g ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by reference. .
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

¢ Defendant is to be given credit fogtime served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. f\ “v”
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

i

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (Jorderea  pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 .
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling &
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) § Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 7§ the——r paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’ =
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 ﬁ/f()
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §$ |:] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be pald to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Ow 41711(,7&(/%6/54 (CZ( ﬁg;edgf dJ:(?ge ;2 [‘ o |7
Court Reporter: R [cCel (7 Sentence Date:- ) Q — 3= /\5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



063 -'my'own proper person-‘and plead
txg} he,wuthln Indictment

Foreperson of Petlt Jury
Date







STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 3- ZOYFS &

COUNTY OF Richland ; Fo-¥20,0c

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4001613

Vincent Jermaine Rice ) A/WH: DP12073

AKA: ) Date of Offense: - 1/25/2012

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § :_ 44-53-0370(b)(2)

DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 0188

Address: )

Ciy tate Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID# )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]

‘In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Drugs / MDP, poss. of Marijuana w.i.t.d. - 3rd or sub. offense

in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0188

(X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [[]Mandatory GPS(CSC [(]§17-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ _]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotlated Sentence [0 Rec tion by the State.

ATTEST: . cap of LOyr

Yo L/ _§P874-

) ALY, BRITTON SC Bar# Defendant _ SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the O\ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ) days/monthr (3 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ; T years
and/or to pW$ <= ; provided that upon the service of _——days/months/years and/or payment

of §

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depanment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : )
/ he Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
“by Yhe State Department of Corrections. (/‘ / .

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST]TUT[ON: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing I_—_] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 .
[] Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 1l
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of § _____ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 S $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s Other: =
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § ﬁ' T \)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ {A‘ ;
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . $5 $ 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in mstal]ments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ T
Presiding Judge / .
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk  \_J {0 a//ﬂ,ﬁ[ ?77%1 ( /AR Iudge Code: 2 / /
Court Reporter: B folly, Sentence Date: — 2 / f)

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



i

WITNESSES

DOCKET NO. 2012-(;S-40-01613

(S) K WILLIAMS - USCPD The State of South Carolina

County of

Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o RIL TERM 2012
DP12073 |
THE STATE
VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Vincent Jermaine Rice

APR

VERDICT

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

ln'dictment for
'POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA

SC Code: 44-53-0370(b)(2)
CDR Code: 0186

“oreperson of Petit Jury
Jate:

C.C.C.PLS.AND G S.

Gy
RICHLAND COUNTY
SOUTH CAROLINA



N\

N

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) |
) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 11, 2012, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:"

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA

ywat VINCENT RICE did in Richland County on or about January 25,
2012, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, pﬁrchase, or aid; abet,
attempt, or conspire to manufacture; distribute, dispense, delivpr, or
puréhaSe; or possess with ihtent to rﬁanufacture, ciisfribute, dispense,

deliver, or purchase a quantity of Marijuana, a controlled substance under

‘the prbvisio'ns of Section 44-53-110, et.seq., Code of Laws of South |

Carolina,' 1976, as amended, such distribu'tion not ha\iing been authorized

by law, and being in violation of Section 44-53-370(b)(2), Code of L aws of

~ South Carélina, 1976, as amended, such not being a first offen'se.

Against the pegce and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case fgade and provided. |

D)

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




T

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 5$ ) ZO_‘/ rs?
COUNTY OF Richland g ' 0-F20K
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4000888
Vincent Rice y  A/WH _K690308
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _12/11/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 S.C.Code § :_44-53-0370(b)(2)
. ) . ) '
DOB: S8#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0188
Address: - & N MCCOY KD )
City,State,Zip: ,\Q\‘ﬂn\\mnz SC 604
DL#- SID#- g SENTENC»E SHEET.
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. 1, II, Il or flunitrazepam, w.i.t.d. - 3rd or sub. offe
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(2) ~ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0188
[X] NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT {JSERIOUS [[IMOST SERIOUS {"IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
S w/minor st or Lewd Act) .
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ jLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, X Neggtlatig Sgntence gprfiedation by the State
. . ap \Dyears
ALN/BRITTON S SC Bar# ~ Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendarﬁ:is commited to the

o

_,_'q State Department of Corrections,

for a determinate term of days/monthg

and/or to pay a fine of $ . "“-;4 ; providea

of $ / plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

[(1 County Detention Center,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
at upon the serviceof =~ _——days/months/years and/or payment

e

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

ation, which are 1ncorporatqq ‘by reference.
NCURRENT or ~J} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e State Department of Correctlons

[] The Defendant is to be placedxon the Cer:/\al Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to

The Defendant is to be glven credit for time serqu pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

S.C. Code §17- 25 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 9?.2 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16 25- 65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— _ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ N . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ _— paid to Pubglci;Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S DT\
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ K
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 . :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § -*[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $
L o
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Ckuxm;é&/ M; pfj [g fjj;fg’fdje‘fd°e /}L / (g J
Court Reporter: (’é,(/ié/» Sentence Date: ,; 2 — 7?"/ >

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




- DOCKET NO. 2012-3-40-00888 After being fully advised as to my
WITNE_SSES :

legal rights; 1 hereby waive presentment
. to the Grand Jury.
(S) A.R. ANDERSON — Columbia Police The State of South Carolina
Department Defendant
County of
Richland |
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 159 . MARCH TERM 2012
K690308 Defendant
THE STATE
VS.
: Witness: .
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Vincent Rice C.CC.PLS. ANDG.S.
D IE |

A,

VERDICT

Indictment for
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA, 3R

SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

. SC Code: 44-53-0370(b)(2)
oreperson of Petit Jury CDR Code: 0186
ate: )




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) :
' ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MARCH 7, 2012, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH IN.TENT TO DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA
3%°/ SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE |
That VINCENT RICE did in Richland County on or about December 11,
2011, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or aid; abef,
attempt, or conspire to manufacture; distribute, . dispense, deliver, or
purchase; or possess with intent to manufacture, d_istribute, dispense,

deliver, or purchase a quantity of Marijuana, a controlled substance under

the provisions of Section 44-53-110, et.seq., Code of Laws of South

Carolina, 1976, as amended, such distribution not having been authorized -

by law, and being in violation of Section 44-53-370_(b)(2),v Code of Laws of

s amended, such not being a first offense.

:30 =

South Carolina, 197

Against tﬁe peaee and dignity of the State, and contrary to the, -

statute in such case Jiade and provided.

§ o

.fﬂﬁ " DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0- ’D‘{"S X
COUNTY OF Richland g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4000889
Vincent Rice » y  A/WH _K690309
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _12/11/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(A)
DOB: SS#:_ - )  CDRCode# _ 3016
Address:  (ERNIIRONE )
City,State,Zip: e I LSC 2080
DL#- SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram ofcocaine base, 3rd or sub. offense
in violation of § 44-53-0375(A) . ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3016
(X} NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor lst or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: _[J] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Senéence [1] Recommgndation by the State.
ATTEST: > . - cap ot t ._\!-f s -
oo x V- L
A'IfL BR%"EI‘ON SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFOREXthe Defendant is commited to the N State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —years

at upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay/z;‘; ’_'é of $ —_— provie
of § %14 ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years anqisubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

rpbation, wh1ch$are incorporated by reference.
%’EONCU ENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defend 1t is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Dfp rtment of Corrections.”
{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vlolence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

o - $12,50¢

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]REST]TUTION; D Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp
o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ admi ) andom Drug/Alcohol testing . [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . .
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25° 7% Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) © 850 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ {7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 bg¢ paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. -
TOTAL 3

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: 9‘\ (ol
Sentence Date:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES

(S) A.R. ANDERSON — Colﬁmbia Police
_Department

DOCKET NO. 2012-,3-40-00889

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
" MARCH TERM 2012
159

r—————

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within. indictment or to

K690309

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

d g7 S

' VERDICT

THE STATE
VS.

VINCENT RICE

Defendant

Witness:

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

POSSESSION/ATTEMPT TO POSSESS

CRACK COCAINE-3RD & SUBSEQ

SC Code: 44-53-0375(A)
CDR Code: 3016

e et e

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) :
| ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MARCH 7, 2012, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF CRACK COCAINE | '
That VINCENT RICE did in Richland Couhty on or about December 11, ZOlll,/
knowingly, willfully, and intentionally possess or attempt to possess a quantity of
Crack Cocaine, a controlled substance under provisions »of Section 44-53-110, et.

seq., S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such. possession not having been .

authorized by law and being in violation of Secﬁon 44-53-375(A); S. C. Code of

Laws, 1976, as amended, such not being a first offense.

Against the peace and dignity of the Stéte, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

D4

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Richland )
STATE VS. )

Vincent Jermaine Rice )
AKA: ;
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 )
DOB: )
Address: & )
City,State, Z1p ]. KC 2 )
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0- llr:@)
-F2,0C

INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2012GS4001616 v/

A/WE#: DP12075 7
Date of Offense: 1/25/2012
S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(d)(2)

CDR Code #: _ 0180

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Drugs/ Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. I to V - 2nd or sub. offense

in violation of .§ 44-53-0370(d)(2)  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0180

[X] NON-VIOLENT [JMOST SERIOUS ({JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

[] VIOLENT []SERIOUS
\

[}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[J Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
ndation by the State.

- £7674-

]

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [Z|L‘esser Included Offense,
The plea is: [X] Without NegonatlQ{ls or Recommendation,
AFL, BRITTON 51 SC Bar# Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant i 1s é)mmlted to the

for a determinate term of days/montlgS/year

and/or to pay a fipeof $ } 5
of § ; plus costs aifdy

months/years and subject to Sou 'l
bbation, which are mcorporate.‘ reference.
NCURRENT or K CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given ¢ credlt for t1me serv fu.rsuant to S.C. Code

e State Department of Correct1ons k-/é
‘0O ¢ Defendant is to be placed on the Central Re

State Department of Corrections,

; provided that upon the service of

sessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

SC Bar#
[] County Detention Center,

(] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

~~ days/months/years and/or payment
/

arolma Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

§ 24-13-40to be calculated and applied

istry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $£50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL 3

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ()(_@u/md{zf 2)70/54 Ao /,Q

5. Ve/[/.

Court Reporter: /

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED [ '
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling {1
Random Drug/Alcohol testing - 7]
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ beginning

& paid to Public Defender Fund
Other: i

E] Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,

§ 47.12 requires $500-be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




‘ DOCKET NO. 2012-:S-40-01 616
WITNESSES

(S) Kellie Williams — USCPD The State of South Carolina

County of

Richland

———

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 159 APRIL TERM 2012
DP12075
THE STATE
Vs,
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Vincent Jermaine Rice

" 'VERDICT

Indictment for
POSSESSION SCHEDULE I-V DRUG

SC Code: 44-53-0370(d)(2)
CDR Code: 0180

oreperson of Petit Jury
ate:

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment

to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in My own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.ANDG S.

§o CC
Z ~OUNTY
RICHLAND CO
SOUTH CAROLINA



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) .
: ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

. At a Court of General 'Sessions, convened on APRIL 11, 2012, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:
POSSESSION O.F SCHEDULE | - V DRUG

That Vince t Jermaine Rice did in Richland County on or about January
25, 2012, knowingly and intentionally possess a quantity of a controlle’d

substance under provisions of Section 44- 53 0110, S C. Code of Laws

1976, as amended, such possession not having been authorlzed by law, in

violation of Section 44-53-0370(d)(2), S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, - as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrafy to the

,-

statute in such casé de and provided.

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0- lyr Lo

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ¢
-p2

COUNTY OF Richland ; O-p2k
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4000890 /

Vincent Rice )  A/W# _K690310
AKA: : )  Dateof Offense: _12/11/2011
Race:A BLACK Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(d)(2)
DOB: CERENETRY SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0180
Address: N )
City,State,Zip: XY - .
DL SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J CONVICTEDOF or - [XJPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Poss. of other controlled sub. in Sched. I to V - 2nd or sub. offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(d)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0180
[X] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS ((1Mandatory GPS(CSC [(]817-25-45

i . w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [}Lesser Included Offense, ["]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ﬁiefotiated Sentence, [] Reco ndation by the State.

ATTEST\ Gy 3¥6L0 £9874-

AWML, BRITTON SC Bar# Defendant orfiey for Defendant - SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of days/mop or=" | under the Youthful Offender Act not to.exceed years

and/or to pay a fine ' " ; provided that upon the service of -/?ays/months/years and/or paymerit
of § ~~_; plus costs and assessments ‘as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for P

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robAtion, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

J he Defendant is to be given credit for Iime SV'Ed pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

*Xhe State Department of Corrections. l/)

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST]TUT]ON; D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP )
Total: S plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling OdJ
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing *: - []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " § pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . ,
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) s12 S | th(r__ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g _
5 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 CEL ‘
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § 2 '[} Appointed PD or appoiﬁted'other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ - §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County  (if paid in installments) $ * - during probation. : :
TOTAL : $ T
-, Presiding Judge W\
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \_| uZCijZ/Z 9}74’@/@&4 Judge cfde: * QJ /.
Court Reporter: D, /K ' ~

Sentence Date: =y

=373

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

N



WITNESSES

(S) A.R. ANDERSON - Columbia Police
Department

DOCKET NO. 2012-:S-40-00890

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MARCH TERM 2012
159

K690310

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

_MAR 08 2012

THE STATE
Vs,

VINCENT RICE

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for
POSS SCHED I-V DRUG - 2™ or
SUBSEQ OFFENSE

SC Code: 44-53-0370(d)(2)
CDR Code: 0180

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and.plead
guilty to the within indictment or to -

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.AND G S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
) . INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MARCH 7, 2012, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF SCHEDULE | -V CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE

e

That VINCENT RICE did in Richland County on or about December 11,
2011, knowingly and intentionally possess a quantity of AMPHETAMINE, a
SCHEDULE Il controlled substan.ce under provisions of Section 44-53-
0110, S.C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such possession not having
been authorized by law, in violation of Section 44-53-0370(d)(2), s.C.

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, such not being a first offenée.

gace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

e and provided.

D)

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

statute in such casefg




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Richland
STATE VS.
Vincent Jermaine Rice

AKA:

Race:
DOB:
Address:
City,State le
DL#:

*CDL Yes[] No{ ] CMV Yes[] No[]] HazmatYes[ ] No[]

BLACK

Sex: M Age: 31

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

QDR Code #:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS V" 10yr %or
up o '.HO, Ooo

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4002680 /

A/W#: DP12117
Date of Offense:
S.C.Code § :

1252012
44-53-0445(BX 1)

0107

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS

TO: Drugs/ Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug, or pwid, near school .

in violation of § 44-53-0445(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107

[X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [XISERIOUS E]MOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC X1817-25-45

DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

(defendant's initials)
[] Reécomipendation by the State.

The charge is: As Indicted, |:]Lesscr Included Offense,
The pleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentencsg,
. r's
ATTEST: \efes 5060 XU/
ALIULBRITTON SC Bar# Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of ' 2 /ﬂays/month ‘$

NJ State Department of Corrections,

SCBar#
] County Detention Center,

er Act not to exceed years

3 [ ] under the Youthful Offe
and/or to pay a fine of $ ) ; pro at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ’

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

rpbation, which are incorporated by reference.
T\ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

. y the State Department of Corrections.

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cent;'\\ Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [[] Ordered
Total: & plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) g

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) © %12 3

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 by

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5
TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q%& m[ﬁ W%{ oé,'

Court Reporter:

/’S /(0///,1
-/

SCCA/217 (0312011)

Obtain GED [

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Substance Abuse Counseling U

Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of § beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fund

Other:

77

] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge |
Judge Code: 5? ’
Sentence Date:

G1
-3 -]




B

WITNESSES

(S) K WILLIAMS — USCPD

DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-40-02680

The State of South Carolina
County of

Richland

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury. ‘

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY TERM 2012
159

DP12117

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

VERDICT

THE STATE
VS,

Vincent Jermaine Rice

oreperson of Petit Jury
late:

__Indictment for
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA WITHIN
PROXIMITY OF SCHOOL OR PARK

SC Code: 44-53-0445(A)
CDR Code: 0107

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
quilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
- )
COUNTY OF RICHLAND - )

At a Court of General Sessions, cdnvené LY 18, 2012, the

Grand Jurors of Rlchland County present upon thelr oath

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
MARIJUANA IN PROXIMITY TO SCHOOL OR PARK

That Vincent Jermaine Rice did in Richland County, on or about January 25, |
2012 unlawfully possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver a
quantity of Marijuana, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-_
53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, wh|le in, on, or
within a one-half mile radius of the grounds of a public or prlvate school,
college or university, a public playground or park, or a public vocational or
trade school or technical education center, to wit: UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, in violation of Section 44-53- -0445(B), S. C. Code of Laws,

- 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

DAN JOHNSON. SOLICITOR




